
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

7/25/2014 3:02:28 PM 
'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov' ('ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'); 
tyr@cpuc.ca.gov (tyr@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Redacted 
Keaactea 

Bcc: 

Redacted 
Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R 

ison, Bill (Codes) (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Gi 
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=WLG3); 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov (kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Clearance Supervisor Missed Annual Refresher 
Training 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to Resolution ALJ-274, attached are the signed affidavits confirming that notifications 
to the local authorities for the County of Solano were made regarding PG&E's July 24, 2014 
self-report and subsequent revision. 

Thank you, 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 5:01 PM 
To: 'ALJ274SelfReports@cpuc.ca.gov'; tyr@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 
kenneth.bruno@cpuc.ca.gov; elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov; Gibson, Bill (Codes) 
Subject: RE: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Clearance Supervisor Missed Annual Refresher Training 

SB GT&S 0633028 
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Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pacific Gas & Electric Company (PG&E) is providing a revision to its notification of a self-
identified non-compliance issue, Re: Clearance Supervisor Missed Annual Refresher Training 
in the County of Solano, submitted to the CPUC on July 24, 2014. This revision clarifies the 
primary non-compliance as not following clearance procedures. 

Sincerely, 

Redacted 

From - Redacted 
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 12:29 PM 
To: ,'AI J?74SelfRanorts@nnnn na nov'- tvr@r,nnr. na oov 

Ramaiya, Shilpa R; 0C; Redacted 
kenneth.bryrio@cpuc.ca.gov: < 
Subject: PG&E ALJ-274 Self-Report - Clearance Supervisor Missed Annual Refresher Training 

Scpyc.ca.gov: Gibson, Bill (Codes) 

Ms. Denise Tyrrell, 

Pursuant to CPUC Resolution ALJ-274, attached is a self-identified non-compliance 
notification regarding missed annual refresher training for a clearance supervisor in the County 
of Solano. 

Sincerely, 

SB GT&S 0633029 

mailto:kenneth.bryrio@cpuc.ca.gov


Redacted 

Regulatory Compliance 

Gas Operations [ Pacific, Gas and Electric 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0633030 


